From: Dakota Neel
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Brittany Esparza
Subject: [EXT] RE: (Extension Request #1) SL East 30 Federal 002H (NRM2017839486) 06-05-2020
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:35:46 PM
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To Whom It May Concern,

COG will be conducting confirmation soil sampling at the above referenced location within the next
48-hours. Should you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Dakota Neel

HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

dneel2@concho.com

2208 W Main Street | Artesia, NM 88210
Direct: 575.746.2010 | Cell: 432.215.2783

=

From: Brittany Esparza

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2020 5:53 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; lke Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2 @concho.com>; Jacqui Harris
<JHarris2@concho.com>; Robert Grubbs <RGrubbs@concho.com>; Brittany Esparza
<besparza@concho.com>

Subject: (Extension Request #1) SL East 30 Federal 002H (NRM2017839486) 06-05-2020

To Whom it May Concern,

Under the new spill rule a Closure Report is due for the above release on September 5, 2020.
Remediation has been completed, COG is requesting a two-month extension until November
5, 2020 in order to prepare, finalize and submit a Closure Report.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Brittany N. Esparzo

HSE Administrative Assistant

besparza@concho.com
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COG Operating LLC
600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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